LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, September 8, 2022
115 State Street
Luther, MI 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort *Arrived a
few minutes after meeting started
Director: A. Shank

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

BOARD COMMENTS
Trimberger had a garage sale. One customer’s children had attended the Summer
Reading Program and raved about it. The customer’s family loves the library.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- Motion and seconded made by Trimberger and Frankfort to approve the regular
meeting minutes of August 11, 2022. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
o They finished the Summer Reading Program. They had a big outdoor party
planned but rain moved it inside. There was lots of food, people, and fun.




® They continue taking inventory.

® She is in the process of meeting with all the townships in our library district
to see how the library can better serve them. She has been getting some
good information.

e The Reader Board Sign is up. The installer noticed while he was hanging the
sign that one inside board had warped. He ordered a new board and will
replace it.

Motion and seconded by Trimberger and Langenburg to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Light Fixtures — The work will be done by September 30th,

b. Reader Board Sign — The sign is up.

¢. Doors Replaced — The contractor called Long yesterday. He will still be able
to adjust the locks, so the doors close properly.

d. Garden - It is quite overgrown. We need a management plan.

e. Directors & Officers Liability Insurance — Discussion. Topic to be placed on
next month’s agenda.

f. Employee Resignation — Discussion. A staff member applied for the job.
Director Shank will set up the interview.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Baird, Cotter & Bishop’s (Auditor) Report - Distributed. The audit has been
electronically sent to the state.

b. Approval to Pay Baird, Cotter & Bishop’s Bill - Motion and seconded made
by Langenburg and Goodlein to accept the auditor’s bill for $4000.00.
Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long,
Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

c. Approval to Pay Krazy Kat Signs’ bill — Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Frankfort to pay the bill of $1918.96.
Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES - Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long,
Trimberger
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.



d. Possible Change of Board Meeting Date — Discussion. The date will be kept
the same for now.

e. Tuesday and Thursday Hours — Continue with them. We will discuss them
at the October meeting.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Long read in the Community Newsletter that the library’s 6 new Verizon hotspots
are enjoying lots of use and asked if we could get some more. Discussion on costs
and funding options.

Frankfort suggested developing a 4-question survey for the recipients (i.e.: how
they are using them/what they like about them/etc.). The feedback might be
helpful in developing programs for patrons.

Long also asked about patrons taking home the computers/Chromebooks.
Director Shank will affix a barcode so they can be checked out.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein regarding the purchase
of an additional Certificate of Deposit (CD) to:
e Increase the Receipts, line 13 Checking/Fund Balance: adding $20,000.00
for a new balance of $27,000.00
® Increase the Expenditures, line 20 Programming/Misc.: adding $20,000.00
for a new balance of $22,000.00

Roll Call Vote: (5) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long,
Trimberger '

(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.,

NEXT MEETING DATE
October 13, 2022, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:25 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Karin Goodlein, Secretary



Ither Area Pobie [-_J:b?’"c’!,.i’"g
9/1/22 *hro G30/22

dhecking Balance a/i/22
f‘ﬁ.GOifheJ
fhdr. — 3.0
Y bags ~ 3,00 J

B im?és - 220,00

pi bk -~ 3Beo.co

9/12 Campbell memorai 300.00

G194 e~ 2,15
bkate v 1.00

ai - T.00 2063.25
B bays — 162,50
21 bR~ 0. 00 o
830 LosSB- inferes & 06

403, 3i

3 EXPENSE ‘
#5518 q/2 A Shanie ggm_i( 12.89)
42 hr ({589 ~364-853) 555.89
19 4/2 3. Hillman
B he(2pp— 12,40 -2.90) 203477
Lhr (20— 1.24~.79)

ze af2 T. Lavghlin 382.33
 3bhr(did-28.6T~p.00)
2i Gz 'Kraz:a Kats Signs 1G 19,50
22 %fte M Mf)n}cipa/ Lfiagbiﬁ (does)  260.00
2347 CLS (F‘chﬁj(z‘w) 121, 83D
24.9/% D.long 73,88
Sept (40~ 446 - 1.ik) '
25 4jie A Shank (11,89

42 e (559~ 3646-9.53)
122 mi { (,%.98)
2l 971 S Hitlman 193,93
e hr (200 12.40~2,90)
F'he (10-.6) - ,15)

g y 548 (-

+  903.31
B 20045 (.97

m 421,35 - 42064, 35



- L o 420135

5597 Gl T, Lavahiin 4Abl, G¢

' A43.5 hr H 500,251,072 72%) |
2% 9/is  Paird Brsbop Cotter (avdit)  4v00,00
29 9/15 Fire Fivs (inspects ¢ updates)  3)5.9¢
309/22 US/lc}?o(,j Pocimas TF(“[ Fente I) Tl OO

316/28  Consumers | 221,02
329028 ATT 210,310
33 928 1 RWS (B bu s) 466.00
M G[28 Xerox (e ;er) 136,69
35 ajzs Chase Card (195,65 Dernco-offite) 201,05
. { &40 A’l’)‘lﬂf'b(}«(ﬂ k)

(96/50 A, Shank - K30.09

41 nr(574- 38,59 -§.32)
31 G380 8, Hillmar 280,28

24 he( 3001800 -4f,35)

Fhr (10 -, p2—,15)
I3 Gl30 T, Laveshlin 382.33
3 hir( 14— 25.677-1.00)

Debits

9/7 Amazon (DVD) Movie 1.6

Gl13 Amazon (DVD) Mevie [9.99

G119 D.¢. Hood) Movie b, 20

320 DG (4 g,nv(lop€c) DF{ICO 12.00

9123 D6, Bidq gupplies 4,50

9123 Amazon “(Hvd) Movie 19. 95

8126 Amazon (D¥D) Moevie 13 Qb

| | iTZ50 = i12.50
total t«)tpﬁﬂs‘:@- | 1"1 15 (68

0‘[30/‘22% eck balance 5195 T30, 294

. : /
y(jm,rwv ;(’p—mj S CD boicince # 54 ’73’7 [ -4
Y auwer  4130]22 Totul Assete b 24.3 4713, £ g4



LTS 0 0 o 0 0 0 9g 88 65 EET (9% 98 SHSIA B1ISGBM
8€¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 [43 8¢ [4 o¢ [4) (s1eJgl| $8Y30 03 INQ) paueoT B+ PN
19% 0 0 0 0 0 0 00T €8 18 vO0l |Z0T |/6 {suouied toy panjpray) pamouiog 18231
T4 0 0 0 0 4] 0 €6 108 |06 |zzr o9 o1t Pappy ‘013 sadei/aag/syooq
¥E 0 0 0 0 0 0] Tt ¥ 6 0 9 b4 519315183y map
081 0 0 0 0 0 0 435 8% L4 17 8¢ LT asn Yim/dolde
08t 0 0 0 0 o 0 66 00T |19 9 £E 9t asn 481ndio)
£LST 0 o 0 0 0 0 6 1 6% [44 or [43 pasn %oog-3
revt 0 o 0 o 0 o 61 |¥0T (99T |998 [86T |TiE paueo s,08pIA pue s,gAQ SQD ASNIA
T18 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ B80T |STT €82 |L01 |46 Ot paueoT syoog usIpy)
£L8 0 0 0 0 0 0 61T |[T0C |62T |[/€T |[IET |95T paug0] s4o0g Jnpy
91 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a1 SaBY ||V - swietBoud Aeuqy) anissed
¢ 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 h; S1npy - swes8o.ld Aleaqil anssed
0 0 0] 0 Y 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpIY - sweldold Aselgr] sAlsseq
1A% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 187 qn|) siswen
[4? o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 T S33E || - 1 BB B H (2L
6 0 0 o 0 0 0 t] 0 0 0 0 6 saBe ||y - Wesdold |ernads
) 0 ] ¢ G 0 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 SHNPY - weid0.4d [e1aads
6 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 6 o 0 spIy - weigoud [erads
o o o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 a[doay esx3—wesso.g Suipeay sewLng
61 0] 0 0 0 o 0 0 T SE 0 0 0] SHNPY - We3oud Suipeay JaIWng
Pl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v €0T |0 0 0 SPD - WedFold Bujpeay Jowwing
g 0 0 Y 0 0 0 0 o 0 S 0 0 qno yely
T 0 0 0 g 0 0 S ¢] ] Z Z 4 SYNPY - WeIS0.1d A0
9t 8] 0 0 0 0 0 8T o 0 4 A 9 SpIY - WeJ301d A0
6¢C 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 t] L £t 0 £ 9 SYNPY - 22UBPUSIY JNOH AI0IS
65 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 eT [ 0 £ TT SPit - 83uepusny Inoj Alols
¥STE o ¢ 0 0 o o 60¥ |SSS |€96 [sev |/vE lgwe aJUBpuUsnly je10]
65¢T o 0 0 0 o 0 LT [2EC 1SPP 88T |FOT  |EbT IUBPUIRIY LUIDHYD
%681 0 0 0 0 0] 0 9 |E2E |8TIS [L0€ |svZ |obz asuepusy ynpy

V101l ¥VIW| 83d] Nvr| J3d| AONj 120| Ld3s| onv| Ainrf Innr| Aviil Tigav EC0Z-720T - 1¥043Y S.NVI¥vHan




Luther Area Public Library
Chromebook Lending Program/Borrower Agreement

The Luther Area Public Library offers Chromebook for patron checkout, A
Chromebook is a laptop that gives the user access to many different features including
personal or business uses. Chromebooks are portable, so you can connect your device to
any WI-FI connection, like at home, in town or in the park. The Chromebook does
require an internet cormection to be online, and are filtered to meet CIPA (Children
Internet Protection Act) requirements.

Guidelines for Borrowine and Use
To be eligible to check out a Chromebook from the Luther Area Public Library, a
user must:

1. Be a library card holder in good standing with no outstanding charges and have a
current account.

2. Beat least 18 years of age with a valid driver’s license or state ID with current
name and address.

3. Read, understand and sign the Chromebook Lending/Borrower Agreement.

Borrower Agreement:

Prior to borrowing a Chromebook, the patron will be asked to sign an agreement
acknowledging responsibility for the device once it has been checked out to them, and
that they will be financially responsible for any damage/loss/theft of the device that
occurs during their loan period. The agreement will also state that the borrowing patron
will not alter the device in any way, including (but not limited to): deleting content from
the device or altering the settings of the device. Damage to the Chromebook will be
assessed by Library staff, who will have the authority to assess damages.

LAPL Chromebook Lending Program/Borrower Agreement
Page S-1



Rules for Use:

1. Users are expected to read, understand, and sign the Chromebook
Lending/Borrowing Agreement.

2. Chromebooks may be taken out of the Library for a period of 3 weeks with up to
one renewal if there is NOT a waiting list. Otherwise, users will be placed at the
bottom of the waiting list.

3. If the Chromebook is lost or damaged, charges to the patron’s account will be
assessed accordingly.

4. Users agree to immediately report any hardware or software problems to the
Library staff.

5. Users understand that the Library is not responsible for content accessed on the
internet,

6. The Library is not responsible for information accessed while using the device, for
personal information that is shared over the internet, or for any computer viruses
that may be transferred to user devices,

Returning Devices:
1. Chromebooks can only be returned to the Circulation Desk during normal Library
open hours. They cannot be deposited into the afterhours book drop.
2. If'the Chromebook is not returned when it’s due, the Chromebook will be
considered stolen and a report will be filed with the Lake County Sheriff’s Dept.

Helpful Hints:

What comes in a Chromebook kit?
o 1 Chromebook
e ] Charger

My device will not connect to the internet/will not stay conneeted. What do I do?
Your Chromebook device needs to connect to a WI-FI device to access the internet.
Signal strength will vary based on the physical location of your modem/hotspot.

LAPL Chromebook Lending Program/Borrower Agreement
Page S-2



Troubleshooting connection issues:

° Move the Chromebook to a different location. For example, try setting it by
a window or taking it to a different side of the house, so it can more easily
connect with a modem/hotspot.

o Check to see that the Wi-Fi connection on your personal device is turned on.

® Make sure the Chromebook is not more than 30 feet away from your
personal device. The connection strength will be weaker if your device is
farther away from the modem/hotspot.

° Reset your modem/hotspot connection by turning it off and on.

What if I return a Chromebook kit Iate o lose it?
° Borrowers are responsible for costs associated with the loss or damage of the
Chromebooks, chargers and/or cords. '
o Ifindividual parts of the kit are lost or damaged, the following replacement costs
will be the responsibility of the borrower:
Chromebook replacement fee: $350.00
Charger cord replacement fee: $22.00
Total kit replacement is $372.00

LAPL Chromebook Lending Program/Borrower Agreement
Page S-3



LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
CHROMEBOOK BORROWING/LENDING AGREEMENT
Terms of Loan and Statement of Liability

Chromebook Borrower
Initials

DUE DATE:

I'acknowledge that the replacement value of this Chromebook is

$350.00. I acknowledge that the replacement value of electric cord or
plug is $22.00.

I acknoysqudg@_i that the Chromebook does -'haye.:cont_ent: filtering and
the Library is not responsible for content that is accessed on the
internet.

I'understand that I will be the exclusive user of the Chromebook during
my checkout period and that I will not loan, sell, lease, transfer to
anyone else, or “hack” it in any manner.

A late fee of $5.00 will be charged for each day it is late. I understand
that if the Chromebook is not returned it will be considered stolen and a
report filed with the Lake County Sheriff’s Dept.

T agree to be responsible for repair or replacement of any and all parts
that are damaged, lost, or stolen during my checkout period, or if Library
staff identifies any such damage during inspection upon my return of the
Chromebook.

By initialing above and signing below, | acknowledge that I have read the Chromebook
Borrowing/Lending Agreement and understand the policies of the Luther Area Public Library.

Borrower name (Print) Date Borrower signature

Current Cell or Home Phone # Patron Barcode Number

LAPL Hotspot Lending Program/Borrower Agreement
Page S-4



«
-

SVELV'SPT S [SRC8CYSZ S | i lzelve  § | 0B6RS VR § | SFII005) § PO TE0WET S a5UElEg BUIpUT 1oL v
BLUELYS 8| BLLEL VS §|e8eio'ye  $|€97/0%  § | e0Ziovt & | €O TIIvE $ SauEed a9 roys
Q2 QM) JBlsusl}. Sv
ST'9EL'88T S | 99'BYS'GET S | TeB¥S 00 S L6'998°60C S | E9VOV'SST G | 1S SIP6aT S 3olgrag Bunoayd Buipug v
95'8v5'661 S| leBrs'ooz § | 6995602 © €970¥'S5L S [ L9'SIY'ES) € ) 66 TPDCOT S asugjeg bunisay) Buldibag £t
[
0L'i¥6'29  $]89'SLL°LL $ | €07J8R'9z  $| v6ogve & 1¥'1es's §|€8°208'% § | S22h50L § 6¥'042°2Z1 $ [ 00005 V0L § sedmyipuadxy [ejo) T
\82v32Z  § (95816t § | zevec0z S |GG 3[(989/1 $[6699 S ectil g 0000022 $] 000002 & osiy/BuiieIBo.g oz oF
9E'ZL¥'E $ ] 9098 $102¢L0°) $]28'080°L &|ercez $|0co $|S¥0os0TL ¢ 6¥'0.2'9 $| 00000 & Saunpuadxg Juere)[st 6€
B0EPL'Z S fo0002 $|929/6 $ €996 $ 000052 $ [ 0pooss g senqsnbes AleigrT UeBIyoIA pIA[eT 8¢
ZO'L6Y'L $|9g0lz $|egiey $[00008  $76.¢50Z $|v650z & ¥E'6¥L  $ | oopoo's $|o0o00's g S9jey-IfsucUdpewsSiu) it 123
19'6FF'L $|8llsh ${08/59 $]1c90L  §|s9ig $|0o88 3|8 § ! 00'000° $|o00009 3§ 2oueUuIEW Bulping[at 9¢
00'£8Z $ 00eEse ¢ 00°009 €| 00009 $ sxo0g 1g1d[5t S€
G52 LER $ SZ'Le8 ¢ | ooogoe $ [ 00000 % sbeg mojjs & susiong vt vE
Q0'0Z2's $ | 00°09F $ 0008€’L $[000Z6 $[o000OF € 0000001 $ 0000001 § sbeg anjg spmui[et £E
S8'298' $ | eeoTy g]9s18e $iovove  $]clzzdl ¢ ozl 8 4850,  $| oo00G Y $ ) 00005t § "dxg =0zt 3
8£'6/9 $ 08'z8 $]8589 § 0082z % 00'000'9 $ | 00000 § Xiuonaigeemyjogusidinbg 1T 1€
9,18 EEE $ 00°000'L $[00000°1L ¢ [eAB. | uonednpo (ot 0
- 3 0070051 $] 00005 ¢ douemsu Bupingle 67
LY $]e0ige $ | 08292 $ | 1662 $ | EgzoL S[6Vi¥l $|697/¢ $ | 00000 $ [ 00000~ & sanian |8 T
00°000't $jooo00'y & G0'000'g $100000°0 ¢ J0]IpnyfZ Ji
Z91l8l $ LO'6¥ % 05°g $[1L2zL & 00'000°1 $]00000L ¢ “dx3 sayddng|s 9¢
96°GFEC $|orso $ 88'%9 S [T $ WiZZe $| 000000 $|o0000's g salaop 7 syoog|s 4
LO'ZRL $ 109 $l002el & 00'F $10000F $ | oo'oor & "dwog slaiopvIn 5 ¥z
Scevesl  $|Sz868°E_ $ | 050V6¢ ] 00260F S 1052187 $|0S€LL'Z $[ 05268 $ | 00000%E S 00°000'vE & sobep e €2
95'¥86'Z $ E0lrYL 8 €5y’ $ [ 00000°Z $160000°. § Pied Syt (4
(tzosy't) §[(rz'e6z) & [(GBree) & |cooez)  § (tez)  §|(65202) § |62 i6e) & (m01a53) Jekojdilg Syt %
sainjipuadxy az
61
00°9€8°68  $ | 1£°€06 $[8€288'6 $82'891C $| 1966665 § | 99ceL § £5°688'C ¢ | 6v'0Z1'82L & | 00058701 $ sidianay pe3o | 81
- 3 0000022 $ | 000007 g BouR|Eg pund/Bupjosys|st LT
B6¥0.2'9 ] C0'006 $ieyolee § 6¥'0lz'g $ | 00a00e ¢ JuawMopLTsuRIS [T 9%
00’512 $ | oose §|o0ge $ | 00's5 $|00¢ge $|ooge  $|ootz $ ] 00052 $ 10006/ ] Buisiespuny snoaueeosiy (Tt [
Lo'LY 3|90 $|zas $[¢e63 $[ozg $[v29 $foem $ ] 00'00zZ 8 [ o000z 3 G0 3 Bunpsyasas ot T
91'¥e8'S $ | 00'00€ $]05¢6 $100102Z $]00€5z & 1641 $i528 $ | 000002 $ /000007 ¢ suoneuog|e £1
06841 SIEER $|sz¢eo $ | s8'sgs $ oLt $|ositt $]o0os $ 71 00°005°t $|[o000st g S9jeg § ssXed ‘saul{ ‘saidon(z 43
0s2Z2't  $|o0Sziv | $ | 05 Z8¥ $100028 $|05%262  $|0Geor $|05z2 & 00000°0L _ $[000000F S sbeg anig spmdliZ i1
00°GLL $ | oo'ee $ | 05°'62) $|05262 s |o00%8 $100e9  $|00S0L  $|00000% $ ] o000 § sBeg moja ) alijpIoys|s 01
00°06€ $] 00086 $ 0008 $jo005L  § 0009 § 00°00% $ | 0000% $ $s[eS Yoog jaid|s 6
0988c & 19986t % 9v'626'k_ $ | 000052 § [ 000052 $ e g
AT ozcee’9l % 00°000'8L  $ 1 oo0o0%g) $ Sauld jeuad|e [
- $ 00°005°2 $]o0005z o Hoddng JuswiiaAos; [eo0T|z 9
IrOEF'lS  $ LY 96YLS § 00000'vs  § [o0'000%S § abejiy Leigr(T S
lejo) | Jeqiusydeg IsnBny Anp aunp Aeiy lidy £202-2202 £202-220Z sjdtacay ¥
|enjoy papuawy |euibug pund |eijouacgy 3
126png £z0z-2702 z
Arelqry onqng sary Jayn 1

L r ] H ) ] E] q ) e

198png £20Z-7207

Atelqrr atgng ealy eyim




